Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:01 PM

To: 'Rebekah Westrup'

Subject: RE: Request for Report Extension for RO358
Rebekah,

Your request for an extension to August 30, 2013 for the SWI is granted.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Request for Report Extension for RO358

Barb:

We would like to request an extenstion from July 30th to August 30th for submittal of the Well Installation and SCM
Update for RO358. At this time we are evaluating soil and groundwater data obtained during field activities in for order to
assess viable remedial options for the site.

Thank you,
Rebekah A Westrup



